

Draper Equestrian Board

October 25, 2017

Present: Doug, Alan K., Alan S., Walt, Katie, Janice, Chance

Minutes from the last meeting were read and approved.

Discussed where to put the new fence around the arena area: wrought iron across the front and chain link around the rest. We will look into getting surplus chain link which is on Draper property but was bought by the state. Maybe they will sell it to us cheap or donate it. We suggested ideas for the best placement of the fence and gates on the west side.

Talked about getting the black widow tractor part. Agreed to fund it, however, it is not useful to us without an available tractor to put it on when we need it. Chance said maybe we could get the old tractor when the new one is purchased. It just needs some hydraulics.

Our activities for the 2018 season will be the moto cross in May and a fun day for an equestrian event.

There will be no meeting in December.

Next meeting will be a field trip to the arena on November 1.

Meeting adjourned.